FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 27, 2012

Attn: Robert Douthart
iRobot Corporation

8 Crosby Dr

Bedford, MA 01730

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Robert Douthart,
This refers to application, File No. 0475-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.
You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Since
there is a DD1494 that has been submitted to the Army Spectrum Office a contract should be in place for

this operation, therefore, the CERDEC (located in the From line on the DD 1494) must submit for testing
through their Army Spectrum POC (AFMO CONUS) for this test.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17332

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston

Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
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